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# UNITED STATESp 4

:y. j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
o WASHINGTON, D.C. 20665M1

% Q, # October 7, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO: James C. McKnight
Records Management Branch |
Information Management Division, CCIO '

FROM: Aby S. Mohseni y N
incident Response Divis bn, AEOD

SUBJECT: DOCUMENTS FOR PDR

|

In response to NRC's request for public comments on its draft NUREG-1633, the

following additional commerts have been received to date. Please place the attached letters in |
,

the PDR, where they can be accessed by all interested parties. Please confirm the completion

of this request.

Attachments: '1. Executive Secretary of Delaware State Board of Pharmacy, dated 9/23/98
,

2. BGE, dated 9/22/98 1

3. . Comed Vice-President , dated 9/18/98
4. North Atlantic Executive Vice President, dated 9/16/981

5. Arkansas Department of Health,9/16/98
W, _6. Georgia Emergency Management Agency, dated 9/15/98

7. Southern Carolina Electric & Gas Company, Vice President, dated 9/14/98 |
8. Duke Energy, dated 9/10/98 |
9. Ohio letter to Mazzaferri, dated 8/14/98 |
10. PECO dated 9/17/98 1

11. New York department of Health,9/29/98 |
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